From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 17 July 2018 11:22

To: Trishna Kerai

Subject: Re: LBE v Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Trishna

Thank you for the update i will await to hear from you regarding tomorrow.
Regards

Lorraine

Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Jul 2018, at 11:14, Trishna Kerai <Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Lorraine,

A new court date has now been set for 9t August 2018 at Edmonton County Court at 09:30hrs.

| am just waiting for my Manager to confirm whether it will be okay for me to attend his home address.
Please bare with whilst | get confirmation.

Thanks.

Kind regards,

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 17 July 2018 11:08

To: Trishna Kerai

Subject: RE: LBE v Cordell [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi Trishna

| was just wondering if you got the below email | sent it on Friday, and was wondering about tomorrow and if
a new court date has been set.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32 @blueyonder.co.uk>
Date: 13 July 2018 at 16:24:00 BST

To: Trishna Kerai <Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk>
Subject: Re: LBE v Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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